

I characterize myself as being an honest, hardworking, and reliable individual. I am an organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. I am proactive and focused on delivering the best possible hospitality aboard any yacht. I am an experienced hospitality professional with years of work in the service industry. This level of high-quality hospitality experience along with charter experience make me a strong stewardess and an asset to any team.

# SKILLS

- · Hospitality Professional
- · Teamwork
- · Emergency Care
- · Attention to detail
- · Time management

# LANGUAGES

- $\cdot$  English Native
- · Spanish Native
- $\cdot$  French Intermediate

# AMBAR

Stewardess

Florida Driver

US Passport holder

# EXPERIENCE

Yacht StewardessM/Y35m &

50m | Coral Gables, FL

2022 - 2023

 $\cdot$  Consistently met my short and long-term targets for interior work.

Maintained cleanliness and detailing of the interior of the yachts daily.
Demonstrated respect, friendliness, and willingness to help wherever

needed.

· Ensured safety and comfort of clients aboard the yachts.

· Providing exceptional hospitality and service throughout multiple charters.

# Yacht Stewardess

| Miami Beach, FL

Mar 2021 — Aug 2022

 $\cdot$  Assisting yacht Captain with boat lines, anchor, and light deck needs as well as navigation.

• Maintained punctuality and delivering exceptional hospitality throughout charters.

 $\cdot$  Learned how to work under high pressure situations without affecting the quality of work delivered.

· Provided exceptional cleanliness and detailing aboard several different models of yachts.

 $\cdot$  Set up tables and decoration for special occasions such as birthdays, bachelorette parties, and graduations.

 $\cdot$  Working aboard different yachts for charters primarily aboard Pershing, Azimut, and Searay Yachts.

### EDUCATION

### STCW Certification

| Ft.Lauderdale, FL

2023 - 2023

First aid, Personal Safety and Social Responsibilities,

Personal Survival Techniques, Fire Prevention and Firefighting

### STCW Crowd Management

#### REFERENCES